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July 22, 2022

LORMELYN E. CLAUDIO, CESO IV
Regional Executive Director 
DENR by the Bay Bldg.,
1515 Roxas Boulevard, Ermita, Manila

ReiPAMB Clearance IMMPLI Certificate of Exemption for MPSA No. 220-2005-IVB

Dear RED Claudio;

We are writing in connection to the requirement of Mining Projects within a Protected Area 
to secure a Protected Area Management Bureau (PAMB) Clearance from the Department 
of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR).

Please be informed that MacroAsia Corporation (rights transferred in 2021 to MacroAsia 
Mining Corporation or MMC) entered into an agreement with the Republic of the Philippines 
through the DENR/MGB with Mineral Production Sharing Agreement denominated as 
MPSA 220-2005-IVB granted on December 01, 2005, for a nickeliferous area encompassing 
an area of 1,113.9 hectares located in Barangays Ipilan, Mambalot and Maasin in Brooke’s 
Point, Southern Palawan. The approval of said MPSA is prior to Proclamation No. 1815, s. 
2009 (Mt. Mantalingahan Protected Landscape), which was signed on June 23, 2009. The 
said Proclamation states that:

“Any valid contract, permit or license for the extraction or utilization of natural resources 
therein already existing prior to this Proclamation shall subject to national interest and 
existing laws, rules and regulations, be respected until its expiration. Areas covered by such 
contracts, permits or licenses which are found not viable for development after assessment 
and/or exploration shall automatically form part of the MMPL. Likewise, all property and 
private rights within the MMPL already existing and/or vested prior to this Proclamation 
shall be respected in accordance with existing laws.”

In this regard, may we request from your good office to consider the premises stated in the 
Proclamation for a PAMB Clearance Certificate. Should there be a need for an area 
verification of the MPSA viz the MMPL final area, our Company, thru its Operator, 
Calmia Nickel Inc. (CNI), is willing to shoulder the necessary costs that may be incurred 
incidental to the field verification. If it is amenable to your Office, the Company is also 
willing to shoulder the cost of engaging the services of a Geodetic Engineer (GE) deputized
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